Mohammad Bashir

From: Teresa Hughes <teresa.hughes@tameside.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 December 2021 13:25

To: Paula Fitzgerald

e Planning Services

Subject: FUL/2021/0719 Vicarage Avenue, Padiham

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation.]
Paula
GMEU have no additional comments to make regarding the house substitution.

Teresa

Teresa Hughes

Senior Ecologist
Planning

Planning and Transport
Please note — My normal working days are Monday — Thursday. | do not work Fridays

Tel. 0161 342 2109
Mobile. 07808 212067
Dukinfield Town Hall | King Street | Dukinfield | Tameside | SK16 4LA

From: Ecology Unit <gmeu@tameside.gov.uk>

Sent: 23 December 2021 11:17

To: Teresa Hughes <teresa.hughes@tameside.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Planning Application

Hi Teresa
| don’t know what they have sent us this for, | havent logged it, you can make the decision to put it in the bin!

Mandy Elford BSc (Hons) MCIEEM
Ecologist

Greater Manchester Ecology Unit
Tameside MBC,Dukinfield Town Hall
King Street, Dukinfield,

Tameside SK16 4LA









